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Michael Rapoport

From: Miguel Vazquez
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Michael Rapoport; Maria Jennings
Subject: FRE 3400 and SPN 3400

Good morning, Michael, 
 
I have heard from the faculty who teach FRE 3400 and SPN 3400. In both cases, we have been notified that LLCL 
would like to reduce the number of credits in both classes to 3. 

1. For FRE 3400, Dr. Tille Victorica is fine with the change and would also like to change the Honors version of 
FRE 3400 to three credits. 

2. For SPN 3400, Dr. Cañete-Quesada wishes to keep the Honors version at 4 credits along with the title 
“Honors Advanced Spanish: Conversation”. But there is no objection for LLCL to change to three credits. 

 
Maria, for either case, do we need to submit paperwork?? 
 
Best, 
M 
 
--  
Miguel Ángel Vázquez 
Associate Professor of Spanish Language and Literature 
Chair of Humanities and Social Sciences 
Harriet L. Wilkes Honors College 
Florida Atlantic University 
5353 Parkside Drive 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
561-799-8654 

Maria Jennings
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